@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

September 26, 2024

JC York

J&T Consulting, Inc.

305 Denver Ave — Suite D
Fort Lupton, CO 80621

RE: Ogilvy River Farm Pit (Permit No. M-2024-006)
Permit Application
Decision Date Extension Approval

Dear Mr. York:

On September 26, 2024, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your request
for an extension for the Permit Application decision date. The decision date has been extended
from September 30, 2024 to October 4, 2024.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (720) 774-0040 or brock.bowles@state.co.us.
Sincerely,

Brock Bowles
Environmental Protection Specialist

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106
Mailing Address: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216 https://drms.colorado.gov
Jared S. Polis, Governor | Dan Gibbs, Executive Director | Michael A. Cunningham, Director
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JT J&T Consulting, Inc.

September 26, 2024

Mr. Brock Bowles

Environmental Protection Specialist

State of Colorado

Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety
Physical Address:

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

Mailing Address:

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety, Room 215
1001 East 62nd Avenue

Denver, CO 80216

RE: Ogilvy River Farm Pit, File No. M-2024-006,
Decision Date Extension Request
Dear Mr. Bowles,

Ogilvy River Farm, LLC has received the Division’s Adequacy Review #2 dated June 28, 2024
and provided our responses on July 25, 2024.

We would like to extend the current decision date of September 30, 2024 to provide time for the
Division to review our comment responses and provide your rationale for approval. We would
request to extend the decision date to October 4, 2024.

Sincerely,

J.C. York, P.E/
J&T Consulting, Inc.

L

305 Denver Avenue — Suite D « Fort Lupton CO 80621 « Ph: 303-857-6222
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